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Malavel, Erin M. RY% BDQBN\ %5&3[

From: Matt Martell [mattmarteli@mzmlaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2008 5:16 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: 1800 2nd St. # 882 Management Company, LLC

Dear Sir or Madam:

The EIN for the LLC is 27-1485783. The address for the Managing Member, Karen L. Martell, should
be listed as P.O. Box 48333, Sarasota, FL 34236, Currently, our home address is listed. So, please
make that change of address as soon as possible.

Thank you for your help.

Sincerely,

Matthew Z. Martell, Esq.
Attorney-at-Law

Law Office of Matthew Z. Martell, P.A.
1800 2nd St., Suite 882

Sarasota, FL 34236

Phone: (841) 556-7020

Fax: (941) 556-0521

E-mail: mattmartell@mzmlaw.com

website: www.mzmlaw.com
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ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

The information contained in this e-mail is intended for the person or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain attorney-client privileged,

work-product privileged, confidential, and/or proprietary material and/or information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are

heraby notified that any copying, distribution, sharing, or dissemination of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in

error, or if you are uncertain whether it is privileged, then please notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete the original and any copies
of this e-mail from your computer, as well as destroy any electronic or paper copies that you may have.
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